
 

 

 
 

Executive Board of Directors - Meeting Agenda 
 

Thursday, July 17, 2014 at 10am  
Call-in #: (605) 475-4800; Meeting ID: 224554# 

 
 
 

I. Call to Order – Michelle Hillery - 10:00am 
 

II. Roll Call & Introductions – Michelle Hillery 
 EXECUTIVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 MICHELLE HILLERY, Palm Beach County Film & Television Commission; President 
 JUD FRENCH, FSU College of Motion Picture Arts; 1st Vice President  
 KELLY PAIGE, Level Talent Group; 2nd Vice President  
 JOHN LUX, IDEAS; Treasurer 
 HERTA SUAREZ, SAG-AFTRA; Secretary 
 SHEENA FOWLER, WIFT-FL; Executive Board Member At-Large  
 LEAH SOKOLOWSKY, Teamsters Local 769; Immediate Past President   

 
Also on call: Christy Tricoli, Executive Administrator 

 
III. Agenda: Additions & Deletions - **MOTION TO APPROVE 

i. Kelly Paige suggested adding a topic under New Business to discuss a possible 
legislative questionnaire. 

ii. Jud French made a Motion to Approve the agenda as revised. 
iii. Sheena Fowler seconded the Motion. 
iv. The Motion was carried unanimously. 

 
 

IV. New Business 
1.  Film Florida Rebrand – Michelle Hillery 

A. Executive Board decision on rebrand options to present to full board – **Motion to Approve 
i. Based on presentation from John Lux/IDEAS, a second discussion was held among the 

Executive Board. To summarize, the initial choices were 1) Do nothing, no change to 
brand. 2) Do a complete rebrand.  Change the name and identity, and 3) Do a partial 
rebrand to keep name but update identity. The recommendation from the EB based on 
the discussion was to move forward with option 3 in the short term and fundraise for 
option 2 to roll out in a long term strategy. 

ii. In order to get a jump start on this process, FF will schedule a full Board conference call, 
prior to the next quarterly meeting to present the recommendations from the Executive 
Board.   

iii. IDEAS can begin the partial rebranding efforts while these details are being developed. 
iv. Clarification on RFP for website: IDEAS will be working with the reimage/new logo, but 

the RFPs for the website will go out to a sub-committee formed from the Marketing 
Committee and then to the EB for review and selection.   

v. With the tight schedule and soon approaching Quarterly Meeting in Boca, the EB will 
make a presentation of developments at the QM in September for all final approvals.  

vi. Jud French made a Motion to Approve the recommendations set forth during the 
Executive Board conference call held on July 15. 

vii. Kelly Paige seconded the Motion. 
viii. The motion was carried unanimously. 

 
 

2. Film Florida Strategic Partnerships Program – Michelle Hillery **Motion to Approve 
i. Previously presented in Orlando last year (2013) 
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ii. Summary of proposal: 15% commission to Richard Seres for recruiting high-level 
sponsors 

iii. Michelle had legal counsel look at this as a potential conflict of interest since Richard is 
a voting board member. Options: 1) Richard would have to resign as Board member; 2) 
FF  would need to amend the by-laws. (Note: Richard would like to stay on the Board if 
possible). 

iv. Discussion of proposal itself: 
v. Discussion:  

1. Is there a threshold to where he gets the 15%? Understandable for higher level 
sponsors like $5,000 or $10,000, but what about the folks that end up joining at 
$500 level? Can we make it memberships over $2500? Final recommendation: 
any sponsor level. Sponsor levels and titles (members vs. sponsors) need to be 
reconsidered and finalized by Membership Chair (Sheena). 

2. Recommended that the document is edited so that the language throughout 
proposal is consistent.  

3. Recommended that Richard must present a list of potential sponsors he plans to 
reach out to. 

4. No travel cost would be involved – only the 15%  
5. Recommended that there are guidelines in place for #s 1, 2, and 3. For example, 

Richard must present a list of studios for approval (,#2) but may have full 
approval to move forward with any potential Florida corporations (#1).  

6. Recommended that the groups in #4 (Association of Counties, etc) are not part 
of the potential sponsor list. 

7. Must be a completely new member. Discussion of possible deferred 
compensation for these new member renewals in future years (a lower 
percentage possibly? 5% in subsequent years?) 

8. Discussion of how Angel and Lindsey’s contract incentivized new members in the 
past. Christy will look for their contracts in FF archive and send to EB. 

9. Final recommendation from discussion: The proposal will be edited for 
consistent language, and the descriptions of each potential sponsor group will 
be rewritten with guidelines of how each sponsor will be approved by the EB 
before Richard seeks to meet with them. This will be a test trial for 1 year and EB 
will reevaluate. Only Richard will be part of the first year trial. 

vi. Jud makes a Motion to Approve not changing the by-laws for this special program 
presented by Richard Seres and wave Section 4.12 Compensation clause in the by-
laws.  The EB will reevaluate the success of the program in one 
year. 

vii. Kelly Paige seconded the Motion. 
viii. The Motion was carried unanimously. 

 
3. Legislative Questionnaire – Kelly Paige 

i. Kelly presented a new idea that FF may wish to consider putting together a legislative 
questionnaire to go out to legislators with questions like, “Do you feel the film and 
digital media industry is important in Florida?” “Would you make this a priority if 
elected?” 5-6 questions at the most. 

ii. Responses could be posted on the FF website. Their responses would hold them 
accountable. We are the messengers. Addresses and provides feedback as to why we 
“were not a priority” last session. 

iii. Has there been a reason we haven’t had a questionnaire in the past?  
iv. Discussion: 

1. Editorials for newspapers do this all the time. There are risks involved, so can we 
gauge if this is an appropriate move with experts on this sort of thing (such as 
Bascom) to determine if this is a good idea? 

2. We are information gatherers- removes some of the risk associated with this 
kind of move. Fact-finding, where people stand, and what they are willing to 
commit to. 

3. Potential risks: alienating one of the legislators who might think this is a power 
play during election time?  
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4. We need to consult with a political strategist. Recommendation: Can Kelly send 
to Detert to review? An opinion on how this will be perceived? Kelly can reach out 
to a professor at USF. We can also reach out to FSU, Lynn University. 

5. We try to be so politically correct that we make concessions and don’t show our 
strengths. Showing our muscle a bit and asking for answers is not a bad thing—
could be respected and shown as a sign of strength. 

v. Kelly recommended we host a reception during committee week in November to roll out 
our new image/logo and new tagline to be all-inclusive with the industry. Typically costs 
4,000-5,000, could possibly host at the Governor’s mansion. 

vi. Jud recommended we build a budget for the legislative committee based on the money 
we spent last year. 

vii. John offered updates on treasurer’s duties: we are still undergoing the transfer and will 
have Quicken/Quickbooks by next week as well as the credit card. We can give better 
updates on what was spent where last year once we are set-up. 

viii. We will do some research on the risks/benefits of the questionnaire and relay the 
information on the first legislative committee conference call. 

 
 

V. Old Business 
 

4.  Contract Agreement with Dave Caserta for Government Relations Services – Michelle Hillery 
**Motion to Approve 

i. Legal counsel adjusted underlined items on the contract (provided in the agenda 
packet). 

ii. Compensation section in particular was changed so that we have an agreement that the 
$40,000 is paid quarterly as funds are available. This does not have to be a set amount 
each quarter, since our funds fluctuate throughout the year. There is flexibility on what 
we can afford. 

iii. Discussion: 
1. Question remains committing to $40,000. Will we have the money for this 9 

months from now? It is unclear as we transition these treasurer’s duties. 
2. This is us taking on a responsibility for the work Dave does for us. It is an 

obligation that we need to take on Dave’s behalf for his work over the years that 
he was never compensated for. 

3. If we do not have the funds in the future to complete the payment, we agree 
upon a payment compensation plan to fulfill the payments over time in arrears. 

4. What about the guidelines of his job description? Can we get a more precise 
scope statement of obligations? Leah sent out sample contract of FFPC contract 
with their lobbyist. Might be a helpful example of expectation setting. 

5. Kelly will look at the FFPC contract example and send suggestions to Michelle for 
scope of services. Michelle will then send a fully revised contract to Dave for 
review since he has not seen the modifications from legal. 

iv. Jud French made a Motion to Approve document with changes from our legal 
counsel, allowing for modifications as suggested by Kelly Paige and reviewed by 
Michelle Hillery. 

v. Sheena Fowler seconded the Motion. 
vi. The Motion was carried unanimously. 

 
 
 

VI. Adjournment – 12:10pm 
 
 

*Backup Provided 
 
**Needs Motion & Approval 
 
***Previously Approved by Executive Board 
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